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Malave, Erin

From: Eric Cuchel [eric.cuchel@advecacycounts.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 20, 2010 1:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change / EIN Addition

Dear Division of Corporations,

This email is in regards to FAMILY INFORMATION NETWORK ON DISABIUTIES, INC., Document Number
N10000004811.

Address change: 5944 Coral Ridge Drive #267
Coral Springs, FL 33076

FEVEIN Number Addition: 27-2620884

Thank you for your assistance.

Eric Cuchel

Vice President

Advocacy Counts, Inc.

5944 Coral Ridge Drive, #267
Coral Springs. FL. 33076
(954) 646-2404

(954) 531-9050
www.advocacycounts.com

*This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 10 whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager, This message contains confidential information and is inteaded only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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